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Florida TRIA 
 
 
 
Effective June 1, 2007 there has been a change in the charge for TRIA in the 
State of Florida only. 
 
The new percentages are as follows: 
 
Commercial Property           .7%  i.e.  .007 
 
Surety/Crime                      remains at 1% 
 
General Liability                  .9%  i.e. .009 
 
The charge applies to premium at policy issuance.  No charges should be made on 
subsequent endorsements or on premium audits. 
 
If you have  a proprietary system, please have these changes implemented for 
June 1, 2007 business. 
 
Coverall will be updated and you will see it in the June release. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact your program manager. 
 



 
From:  Burns, Pamela   
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 1:41 PM 
To: Program Administrators - Commercial Lines 
Subject: Bulletin 2007-15 Florida TRIA 
 

I apologize; there was an error in the bulletin.   
 
TRIA does NOT apply to Surety/Crime. 
 
Pam 
 
 
Pamela Burns 
Director of Compliance 
Lexington Insurance Company 
100 Summer St. - 19th Floor 
Boston, MA  02110-2103 
 
Tel:  617-330-8520 
Fax:  617-772-4522 
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